Released under FOI

From:

Sent: T 12 A 10 PM

To:

Cc ; OLSC

Subject: CM: RE: Urgent - Significant Issue Settlement Request - CFMMEU v ABCC & Ors (VID172/2022)
[SEC=QFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Categories: Yellow Category

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
-
Thank you very much for the update below. Not a problem at all.
We lock forward to hearing from you again in due course.

Kind regards,

Postal address: GPQO Box 9927, Melbourne VIC 3001
Hotline: 1800 003 338 Web: abcc.0ov.au

celebrate thei ond

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

tror: N < s> +v>
Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 5:00 PM

To @abec.gov.au>; @ag.gov.au>

Cc @abce.gov.au>; ®@ag.gov.au>; OLSC <olsc@ag.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Urgent - Significant Issue Settlement Request - CFMMEU v ABCC & Ors (VID172/2022) [SEC=OFFICIAL,
ACCESS=legal-Privilege]

CAUTION: This email criginated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe,

Good afternoan-,



Released under FOI

We understand that the court has adjourned next week’s hearing for this matter and the parties are to report by 9
September 2022. In light of this we do not expect to receive an answer from the Attorney-General on Monday (as
you had previously requested). We will keep you updated about timing for the Attorney’s decision.

- remains the action officer on this request, so please feel free to contact either him or [ if you would like to
discuss.

Kind regards,

Significant Issues Team | Office of Legal Services Coordination
Attorney-General's Department

w.ag.Fov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. You should not read, copy, use or disclose them
without authorisation from the sender. If pou think it was sent to you by mistoke, please delete ofl copies ond advise the sender.

ror: - - >
Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 12:39 PM

@ag.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Urgent - Significant Issue Settlement Request - CFMMEU v ABCC & Ors (VID172/2022)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL: Sensitive//Legal Privilege

.
| apologise for the delay in coming back to you and sincerely thank you for your patience.
Please find attached to this email the following documents;

1. Revised Settlement Request Form;

2. Annexures 1-4, attached to the form

Additionally, | have also set out answers to your two questions below and confirm this information has been
replicated in the attached Settlement Request form:

1. Upon review of our Settlement Request Form submitted on 28 July 2022, we note it states: “The amount of
$150,000 is a discount of 50% on actual costs expended that would be the subject of taxation in default of
agreement...”. We confirm this phrasing is inaccurate and provide further clarification as follows:

The ABCC#AGS'S assessment of its recoverable costs under Snaden J's costs order dated 31 March 2022 is
$410,570.27 (Recoverable Costs). The ABCC then made an offer to the CFMMEU that it would agree to
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